o, 50th Jume, 1930,

Dear Sire,
In regard to the 11st of enquirioa '

| concaming portraits enelosed in Mr, Winchester's

letter of Septembor 13th, Yr, deo Taszio wishes
me to inform you that he has just peinted
portraits of ¥r. David Imke, of America, end
of Lady Mathew. The honorarium for the former
was a thousand guineas, and for the latter eight
hundred guin&a. and I am requested by lip, de
Lasslo $o forward you herewith cheque for
£083,10,0. being 15% due to you thereon.

Yours f aithfully,

: seoretary;

Messrs, Wallis & Son,
The French Oallery,
158. Nw Bond Straat. Y‘ ‘.l..




